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June 5, 1995

Reverend William Lynn
Secretary for Clergy

222 North {7th Sireet
Philadeiphia, PA 19103-1299

Dcar Father Lynn,

e purpose of tius letter is to inform you that Father Edward Avery is continuing in
individual therapy with ine. | met with the treaument team for Father Avery and the
one change we have made is that Father Avery will sce me on a monthly basis, unless it is
determined that his sessions need 10 be more frequent. He seems to be doing well and
making plans o further his expertise in hospital ministry through CPE traning.

As always, please feel free to contact me if you have any questions, comments or
wleas which you feel would further Father Avery’s therapeutic progress.

Best wishes to you in your ministry.

Sincerely,
Vi anidtt e /0»7‘7‘,

#leanenie Weychen, SSJ, Ph.D.
Psychologist
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